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_MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/ISS/IP/EIS
FROM : (M. L. Latta’

Plans and Review Group

Central Cover Staff
SUBJECT } House Select Committee on Assassinations

| - (HSCA) Request

REFERENCE = : Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Director .

of HSCA, dtd 6 Jun 78 (OLC #78-2098)

LR

In response to the request in Reference, CCS files con-
tain the following information:

- 1.. Hugh Chisholm McDonald - Nine documents concerning
Agency efforts to acquire background information §or possi bI§

gperational use, on WorIH’Associﬁfgé, Incorporated, of Cali-
fornia, of which ‘Subject was the ﬁr°51dent in 1969. (CCS)
“Index indicates the existence of file (201- -853047 on Subject,
on permanent charge to IMS/0G/SCB. o

2. Herman Kimsey - Ten documents concerning the ‘estab-
lishment, maintenance and use of cover for Subject during the
period 1959~62, while he was an Agency Staff Employee.

3.. AMMUG/1 - Approximately 25 documents concerning the
establishment, maintenance and use of cover for Subject during
the period 1964-72, while he was an Agency Contract Agent.

{5/ M L. Latta )
M, L. Latta)
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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